2024 NH ROADS SCHOLAR DIRECTORY

UNH Technology Transfer Center





About Us:

The University of New Hampshire Technology Transfer Center (UNH T2) has been designated as one of the 51 Local Technical Assistance Programs (LTAP) established in all fifty states and Puerto Rico by the U.S. Congress.

UNH T² primarily serves the Public Works Directors and employees, Road Agents, and the municipal officials concerned with local roads, along with others in the public and private road-related organizations.

The New Hampshire Department of Transportation (NHDOT) and Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) fund UNH T2.

For quality assurance, UNH T2 has adopted the criteria of the International Association for Continuing Education. This association, in addition to setting standards for high quality training, also governs the issuance of continuing education units (CEUs). By fulfilling their standards, UNH T2 workshops qualify for issuance of CEU's which the UNH Division of Continuing Education will issue for free to any UNH T2 workshop attendee.











November 15, 2024

To: Roads Scholars

Advisory Board Members Directors of Public Works

Municipal Officials

The University of New Hampshire Technology Transfer Center (UNH T2) held its first workshop in May of 1986, with over 1,800 workshops offered in the almost 40 years since then. In that time, over 8,000 people attended at least one workshop.

The Roads Scholars and Safety Champions recognized in this directory have taken a UNH T2 workshop within the last three years. This demonstrates that they are actively working to expand their professional knowledge, improve their career performance, and enhance their personal and professional development through continued training.

I hope that the municipalities, elected officials, departments, and communities they serve also recognize their achievements.

I also wish to recognize the individuals who instructed UNH T2 workshops during 2024 or served on the Advisory Board. The quality of UNH T2 workshops is due in large part to the skills, dedication, and professionalism of these individuals.

It is my pleasure to congratulate each of the Road Scholars listed in this Directory!

Sincerely,

Marilee Enus
Director, Technology Transfer Center

"The goal of education is the advancement of knowledge and the dissemination of truth." ~John F. Kennedy

Contents

About Us:	
UNH T2 Staff:	
UNH T2 Advisory Committee:	
NH Roads Scholar Program	
2024 Workshop Instructors	
2024 Workshops	
Roads Scholar I	10
Roads Scholar II	18
Senior Roads Scholar	21
Master Roads Scholar	24
Master Roads Scholar II	26
Advanced Master Roads Scholar	27
Safety Champion	27

UNH T2 Staff:

- Erin Bell, Ph.D. Principal Investigator
- Marilee Enus Technology Transfer Center Director
- **Scott Kinmond** *Technical Specialist and Instructor*
- Lee Cooper Program Coordinator
- **George "Butch" Leel** Senior Training Instructor
- Leyna Westbrook UNH Office Assistant
- Tyler Tommila Technical Specialist
- **Chris Dowd** *SADES Manager*

UNH T2 2024 Advisory Committee:

NHDOT Representative

Glenn Davison - Supervisor of Systems Planning, Civil Engineer VI, Division of Project Development

William Lambert - State Highway Safety Administrator at NHDOT and NHDOT Safety Section Representative

Alan Hanscom - State Maintenance Engineer at NHDOT and NHDOT Maintenance Representative

FHWA Representative

Michelle Marshall - Safety & Area Engineer, NH Division FWHA

NH Public Works Association Municipal Representative Martha Drukker - Associate Engineer, City of Concord

NH Roads Scholar Program

The NH Roads Scholar Program establishes educational and training requirements across six levels of achievement and includes coverage of subjects essential to effective local road management.

There are a minimum number of contact hours for each level, and subject coverage is established for Roads Scholar II. Contact hours measure the time of instructor-to- learner interaction. A typical UNH T2 one-day workshop is five hours of instruction and is equal to five contact hours. By incorporating subject areas, as opposed to specific courses, UNH T2 can respond to recommendations for training by developing workshops for new technologies and current trends.

All requirements must be met to advance in the program. The table below lists the contact hours (and Roads Scholar II subject areas) needed for each level.

Roads Scholar I: Requires 25 contact hours

Roads Scholar II: Requires 50 contact hours, with 40 hours in specific categories:

20 hours *Technical category*

5 hours *Supervisory category*

10 hours Safety category

5 hours *Environmental category*

Senior Roads Scholar: Requires 75 contact hours

Master Roads Scholar: Requires 100 contact hours

Master Roads Scholar II: Requires 150 contact hours, and must be a Safety Champion*

Advanced Master Roads Scholar: Requires 200 contact hours, and must complete the objective to participate in, and help improve, the working lives of your colleagues and the public works community (determined on an individual basis) For specific details, visit https://t2.unh.edu/roads-scholar-program

*Safety Champion is a side award given once a recipient achieves 20 Safety hours, regardless of what level the recipient has reached in the Program.

2024 Workshop Instructors

- Bobby Betsold All States Materials Group
- Bruce Davis All States Materials Group
- Chris Albert CSA Environmental Consultants, LLC.
- George "Butch" Leel UNH T2
- Marilee Enus UNH T2
- Mike Allen 3M Corporation
- Sandt Michener NH Department of Transportation
- Scott Kinmond UNH T2
- Tyler Tommila UNH T2
- Brent Beebe
- A.J. Dupere NH Division of Forests and Lands
- Dode Gladders UNH Cooperative Extension
- Eric Healey NHDOT
- Sadie Rosethorn Level Up Coaching

2024 Workshops

ADA and Accessibility in Pedestrian Infrastructure - Municipal Musts

ATSSA Flagger

Backhoe Operation & Safety - Hands-On

Backhoe Operation Intro to Safety & Maintenance

Certified Culvert Maintainer

Certified Culvert Maintainer Recertification

Chainsaw Safety & Maintenance

Drainage, Drainage

Executive Presence

Free & Almost Free Tech Tools to Improve Public Works Operations

Freebie Feature - Construction Safety - Confined Spaces

Freebie Feature - Guardrail Basics

Freebie Feature - Guardrail Maintenance and Repair

Freebie Feature - Introduction to GIS Mapping

Freebie Feature - Maintenance of Traffic for Technicians

Freebie Feature - Safe System and Low-Cost Safety Improvements

Grader Operation & Safety - Hands-On

Grader Operation Intro to Safety & Maintenance

Gravel Road Maintenance

Influence with Authority

Installation & Maintenance of Culverts

Intro to Public Works Budgeting

Keeping Each Other Safe in Work Zones

Lines, Levels & Layouts

Municipal Tree Workers Workshop

Pavement Maintenance 101

Pavement Marking & Sign Technology

Reducing Rural Roadway Departures 101

Road Managers Exchange Group

Roadside Mowing & Safety

RSAP Module 1 - Introduction to Road Safety

RSAP Module 2 - Anatomy of the Crash - Understanding Human Factors

RSAP Module 2 - Anatomy of the Crash - Understanding Human Factors

RSAP Module 3 - Introduction to Traffic Safety Culture

RSAP Module 4 - Overview of the MUTCD

RSAP Module 5 - Intersection of Transportation with Public Health and Law Enforcement

RSAP Module 7 - Safety Analysis Process

Snowfighters' Seminar

Snow Plowing 101

Winter Liquids Applicator Field Day

Roads Scholars

Roads Scholar I

The following is a list of the **542** individuals who have participated in a UNH T2 workshop within the last three years and have accrued at least twenty-five contact hours to become a **Roads Scholar I:**

Abear, Matt	Barron, Daniel	Berthiaume, Ben
Aborn, Mike	Barss, Gerald	Berube, Mark
Adler, Bruce	Barlow, Joe	Bevilacqua, Dale
Ainsworth, Mike	Barton, Adam	Bishop, Nick
Albrecht, Steven	Bartula, Thomas	Bishop, Tony
Aldrich, Jason	Batchelder, Trevor	Blais, Craig
Allen, Eric	Bean, James	Blanchard, Matthew
Almon, David	Beaulieu, Donald	Blanchard, Ron
Almon, Wayne	Beaulieu, Myron	Blanchette, Dan
Annese, Brian	Beauregard, Dan	Blecharczyk, Greg
Anthony, Larry	Beauregard, Neal	Bobinsky, Michael
Ash, Michael	Becker, Eric	Bodnar, Sampson
Audet, Chris	Bedard, Edward	Bogannan, Dave
Avery, Mark	Bell, Gavin	Boisvert, Garett
Bailey, Wendy	Benson, Geoff	Bonia, Marty
Banfield, Jeffrey	Benware, Alan	Bordeau, Brian
Barlow, Joe	Bergeron, Chris	Borgeson, Craig
Barrell, John	Berry, Shawn	Boucher, Henry

Carey, Scott	Cook, Adam
Carter, Ralph	Coombs, Phillip
Cashman, Craig	Coons, John
Castor, Raymond	Cornell, Jeremy
Caswell, Jeffrey	Cornish, Raymond
Cayer, Brian	Cote, Jr., Eugene
Cepurneek, Bob	Cote, Alan
Chagnon, Brett	Cote, Harry
Chamberlain, Kyle	Cotnoir, Marc
Chancey, Jeffrey	Cotton, Charlie
Chartier, Jon	Coughlin, Dan
Chase, George	Coursey, Nick
Chevrette, Mark	Coviello, Keith
Chick, Justin	Craig III, Clark (Chip)
Clark, Christopher M.	Crawford, Joe
Clark, Matthew	Crosby, Benjamin
Clark, Roy	Crosby, David
Clarke, Reagan	Croteau, Todd
Clifford, Gary	Crowder, Ben
Cloutier, Stephen	Culpon, James
Coates, Rob	Culver, Martin
Colonna, Mark	Currier, Dave
Comeau, Troy	Currier, Toby
•	Cutter, Timothy
44	•
	Carter, Ralph Cashman, Craig Castor, Raymond Caswell, Jeffrey Cayer, Brian Cepurneek, Bob Chagnon, Brett Chamberlain, Kyle Chancey, Jeffrey Chartier, Jon Chase, George Chevrette, Mark Chick, Justin Clark, Christopher M. Clark, Matthew Clark, Roy Clarke, Reagan Clifford, Gary Cloutier, Stephen Coates, Rob Colonna, Mark

Daly, Shawn	Drake, Dana	Faulkner, John
Dandeneau, Roger	Drew, George	Felch, Bruce
Davies, Christopher	DuBreuil, Gerald	Ferland, Todd
Davis, Stephen	Dumayne, Jesse	Field, Trevor
Delaney, Dan	Dumont, Shawn	Fielder, Fredrick
DeMartino, Jeff	Dunlap, Jason	Fiske, Jason
Demers, Kevin	Dye, Sylvester	Fitzgerald, Justin
Demers, Thomas	Dylyn, Jr., Charles W.	Fligg, Tony
DeNutte, Brian	Earle, Samuel	Ford, Elroy
Denver, Michael	Eastes, Brady	Fortune, Samuel
Derrington, Scott	Eastman, Dennis	Fox, Kyle
DeSellier, Jason	Eddy, James	Fredrickson, David
Desfosses, David	Eldridge, Ricky	Frenette, Denis
Deveney, Mitchell	Elliott, Peter	Furbush, Melvin
Dexter, Lee	Elliott, Scott	Gamache, Ray
Dingman Sr., Wayne	Elliott, Shane	Gamester, Justin
Dobbins, Caleb	Elliott, Shaun	Garland, Christopher
Dodier, Bryan	Ellis, Robert P.	Garland, Seth
Doe, Eugene	Emmons, Bruce	Garlington, Dan
Donison, James	Fagnant, Joseph	Gaskell, Larry
Donnelly, Jr., Robert	Faller, Michael	Gay, Robert
Douglas, Erica	Fanny, Robert	George Sr., Peter
Dourdounas, Will	Farnsworth, Ron	Gilbert, Fredrick
Dow, Adam	Farrar, Brandon	Gilbert, John

Gilfoy, Matthew	Harriman, Dennis	Housel, Jack
Glover, Robert	Harrington, Robert	Howe, Tyler
Golemo, Robert	Harris, Mike	Hughes, Michael
Gordon, Jason	Hatfield, Brad	Huntington, Jeff
Gourley, Noel	Hawkins, Fred	Hurst, Adam
Goutier, Bill	Hayden, Jason	Husband, Wayne
Govoni, Rick	Hayes, Bryan	Hutchinson, Richard
Gray, Brennan	Hazelton, Scott	Jackson, Archibald
Gray, Dale	Heath, David	(Archie)
Gray, Wayne	Heath, Wade	Jackson, Scott
Green, Clayton	Heath, William	Jacobs, Adam
Grenier, Arthur	Heckman, Bradley	Jacobs, Louis
Guzowski, James	Henley, Michael	Jaquith, Chad
Hague, Mike	Hetzel, Damian	Johns, Tyler
Haines, Jeffrey	Hilton, Warren	Johnson, George
Hale, Craig	Hodgdon, Kevin	Johnson, Kenneth
Hale, Jennifer	Hoffman, Craig	Johnston, Scott
Hale, Nicholas	Hoffman, James	Jordan, Matthew
Hall, Christina	Hogan, Greg	Keech, Phillip
Hall, Christopher	Hoitt, William	Keenan, Kevin
Hall, Stephen	Holland, Patrick	Keets, Dave
Halverson, Lori	Holmes, Jr., Leon	Kelliher, Glenn
Hamilton, Alan	Holmes, Bennett	Kelly, Brian
Hamilton, Kenneth	Horne, Jesse	Kelly, Chris

Kelly, Mike	Leard, Scott	Martell, Michael
Kelly, Shawn	Lessard, Leo	Martin, Brian
Kenneally, David	Lewis, Steven	Marx, Bill
Kennett, William	Linden, Calvin	Mates, Jennifer
Keyes, Richard	Linscott, Randy	Mayer, Christopher
Kibbie, Robert C.	Lombard, Wayne	Mcallister, George
Kilmister, Grant	Long, Stewart	Mcbride, Patrick
Kinmond, Scott	Lord, Jeff	Mccabe, Robert
Knight, Robert	Lucas, Ralph	Mccallum, Connor
Knowles, Asa	Lundstedt, Jr., Roy	Mcelman, Mike
Lacerte, Jr., Emile	Lussier, Donald	Mcginnis, Christopher
Lagrant, Evan	Lyford, Jamie	Mcginnity, Stephen
Lahey, John	Lyle, Thomas	Mckelvey, Harry
Lambert, Robert	Macdonald, Randall	Mclam, Dave
Lamos, Lucas	Mackey, Fred	Mendozza, Adam
Landry, Brian	Maclean, Seth	Merrill, James
Lanoue, James (Jim)	Madon, Jeffrey	Merrill, Steve
Lapointe, Cameron	Magoon, Scott	Merrill, Warren E
Larsen, Krista	Major, James	Messenger, Greg
Lashua, Don	Mandigo, Alan	Messenger, Matthew
Latulippe, Joshua	Manita, David	Michaud, Paul
Laughy, Sr., Michael	Marchetti, Shawn	Milburn, Bill
Lavalle, David	Marrion, Neal	Miller, Richard
Lavigne, Jeff	Marshall, Michelle	Minnon, Greg

Mitchell, Brock	Nason, Todd	Pearson, Sean
Mitchell, Courtney	Nast, William	Pelchat, Joseph
Mitchell, Travis	Nersesian, Joshua	Perkins, Charles
Montoya, Zach	Neveu, Robert	Perkins, Jay
Moody, Walter	Nixon, Tom	Perreault, Lisa
Moore, Branden	Nourse, Peter	Perron, Steven
Moore, Craig	N'Tapalis, Zach	Perry, Jennifer
Moore, Tom	Nute, Jeffrey	Phillips, Jeff
Moote, Nicholas	Nye, Ken	Pike, Ryan
Moran, Michael	O'Brien, Duncan	Piroso, Brian
Moreau, Marc	O'Brien, Tim	Pitkin, Matt
Morhauser, Justin	O'Brien, Tim	Place, Terry
Morrill, Francis	O'Connor, John	Plourde, James M.
Morris, Jim	Osborne, Chad	Plourde, John
Morrison, Gary	Ostertag, Robert	Pooler, Michael
Morrow, Daniel	Pacheco, James	Porter, Greg
Morse, Dale	Paige, Gary	Powers, Peter
Morse, Isaac	Panno, Robert	Prussman, Jr., Calvin
Moser, Brian	Paradis, Erin	Rabito, Dana
Moss, Joshua	Pare, Kevin	Radcliffe, John
Moss, Nicholas	Patterson, Dante	Radwanski, Richard C.
Murphy, Ben	Patuto, Anthony	Rae, Richard
Murphy, Mike	Paul, Steve	Rand, Robert
Myers, Jack	Peare, Carl	Ranfos III, Victor

Rawson, Andrew	Scamman, Kirk	Smith, Margaret
Reed, Peter	Schiappa, David	Smith, Mitchell
Reinhard, Keith	Schipmann, Brian J.	Smith, Russell
Rich, Kevin	Schofield, Richard	Smith, Steve
Ricker, Daniel	Scholtz, Dave	Smith, Tyler
Robare, Timothy	Schultz, Mark	Spainhower, Tobey
Robbins, Jim	Scott, Robert	Somero, Peter
Robillard, Chris	Scribner, Brian	Sonia, Scott
Robitaille, Kelly	Seaver, James	Sorell III, Ames
Rockwell, Matt	Seavey, John	St. Cyr, Corey
Roeun, Sareth	Sharkey, Chad	St. Cyr, Ian
Ronish, Cabot	Sharpe, Ryan	St. Cyr, Jason
Rouleau, Chris	Shea, Tobias	St. Pierre, Steve
Routhier, Zach	Shearholdt, Mark	Starkey, John
Rowell, Kevin	Sheppard, Kevin	Starr, Douglas
Rucker, Jason	Sheppard, William	Steady, Silance
Ruel, Carl	Silver, Caleb	Stearns, Dean
Rusnock, Brett	Silvia, David	Steele, George
Saladyga, Dominic	Sirard, Paul	Sterndale, Chris
Salisbury, Keith	Skidmore, George	Stetson, Zachary
Salls, Amanda	Slosek, Eric	Stevens, Jake
Sammarco Jr., Gary	Smart, Josh	Stevens, Jamie
Sargent, William B.	Smith, Justin	Stone, David
Sartwell, Craig	Smith, Leon	Storey, Jason

Strong, Jeff Tie, Kyle Wallace, Fred Sullivan, Brian Tobine, Daniel Warburton, Kenny Tolbert, Stephen Waterman, Stanley Sullivan, Chris Sullivan, Kevin Tommila, Tyler Webberson, Todd Surette, Kyle Tourville, Ed Weed, Keith Sweeney, Timothy Townsend, Craig Weeks, Roger Sweetbrown, Tate Trafton, F. Prescott Welcome, Corey Weldon, Michael Sykes, Craig Trempe, Richard Sylvia, Phillip Trempe, Roger Wells, Fred Talbot, Timothy Truax, Dean West, Timothy Tatro, Mike Truesdell, Robert White, Dave Tavares, Paulo Trythall, John White, Shawn Taylor, Mark Wholley, Dave Tyler, Jim Thayer, Ed Vachon, Don Wile-Marble, Jared Theriault, Christopher Vallee, Glenn Wilkins, Scott Theriault, Meghan Van Tassel, John Witham, David Thibodeau, Earl Vatalaro, John Young, Duane Thompson, Dan Wadleigh, Ted Waldron, Matthew Thorne, Jason

Walker, Scott

Tibbetts, Kyle

Roads Scholar II

The following is a list of the **193** individuals who have participated in a UNH T2 workshop within the last three years and have accrued at least fifty contact hours, including specific requirements, to become a **Roads Scholar II**:

Adler, Bruce	Brasseur, Andre	Cornell, Jeremy
Aldrich, Jason	Briand, David	Cote, Alan
Almon, David	Brodeur, Marc	Cotton, Charlie
Almon, Wayne	Brown, Jason	Coughlin, Dan
Anthony, Larry	Burley, Bob	Coursey, Nick
Audet, Chris	Buxton, Robert	Craig III, Clark (Chip)
Avery, Mark	Cantara, Jeffrey	Crosby, Benjamin
Bailey, Wendy	Carey, Scott	Crosby, David
Barron, Daniel	Carter, Ralph	Culpon, James
Bartula, Thomas	Cashman, Craig	Dandeneau, Roger
Bean, James	Castor, Raymond	Davies, Christopher
Beauregard, Neal	Chartier, Jon	Demers, Kevin
Bell, Gavin	Clark, Dalton	Derrington, Scott
Benson, Geoff	Clark, Matthew	Desfosses, David
Berube, Mark	Clarke, Reagan	Donnelly, Jr., Robert
Bevilacqua, Dale	Clifford, Gary	Douglas, Erica
Bishop, Nick	Coates, Rob	Dourdounas, Will
Blecharczyk, Greg	Comeau, Troy	Dumont, Shawn
Bogannan, Dave	Conkey II, George	Dylyn, Jr., Charles W.
Boyd, Steven	Coons, John	(Snap)

Eddy, James	Hetzel, Damian	Lashua, Don
Fagnant, Joseph	Hilton, Warren	Laughy, Sr., Michael
Faller, Michael	Hodgdon, Kevin	Linscott, Randy
Farrar, Brandon	Hoffman, Craig	Lombard, Wayne
Felch, Bruce	Hoffman, James	Lucas, Ralph
Ferland, Todd	Hogan, Greg	Lundstedt, Jr., Roy
Fortune, Samuel	Holland, Patrick	MacDonald, Randall
Fox, Kyle	Holmes, Jr., Leon	Major, James
Garland, Seth	Howe, Tyler	Mandigo, Alan
Garlington, Dan	Hughes, Michael	Martin, Brian
Gaskell, Larry	Husband, Wayne	Mayer, Christopher
Gay, Robert	Jackson, Archibald	McAllister, George
Golemo, Robert	(Archie)	Mendozza, Adam
Gourley, Noel	Jaquith, Chad	Messenger, Greg
Green, Clayton	Johnston, Scott	Michaud, Paul
Haines, Jeffrey	Keets, Dave	Mitchell, Brock
Hale, Craig	Kelly, Mike	Mitchell, Courtney
Hale, Nicholas	Kenneally, David	Morrow, Daniel
Hall, Christina	Kinmond, Scott	Moss, Nicholas
Hall, Christopher	Knowles, Asa	Nersesian, Joshua
Hamilton, Kenneth	Lacerte, Jr., Emile	Nixon, Tom
Harrington, Robert	Lahey, John	Nourse, Peter
Hatfield, Brad	Landry, Brian	Pacheco, James
Hazelton, Scott	Lapointe, Cameron	

Hazelton, Scott

Paige, Gary	Seaver, James	Sylvia, Phillip
Paradis, Erin	Sharpe, Ryan	Tatro, Mike
Paul, Steve	Shea, Tobias	Thayer, Ed
Peare, Carl	Smith, Leon	Theriault, Christopher
Pearson, Sean	Smith, Mitchell	Theriault, Meghan
Perkins, Charles	Smith, Russell	Thibodeau, Earl
Perry, Jennifer	Smith, Steve	Thompson, Dan
Plourde, James M.	Sorell III, Ames	Tommila, Tyler
Prussman, Jr., Calvin	St. Cyr, Corey	Tourville, Ed
Rae, Richard	St. Cyr, Jason	Trempe, Roger
Ranfos III, Victor	St. Pierre, Steve	Truax, Dean
Reed, Peter	Starkey, John	Trythall, John
Robitaille, Kelly	Starr, Douglas	Vachon, Don
Roeun, Sareth	Stearns, Dean	Vatalaro, John
Rouleau, Chris	Stevens, Jake	Wadleigh, Ted
Rowell, Kevin	Stevens, Jamie	Wallace, Fred
Rucker, Jason	Storey, Jason	Weed, Keith
Salisbury, Keith	Strong, Jeff	Weeks, Roger
Sargent, William B.	Sullivan, Chris	White, Shawn
Schofield, Richard	Sullivan, Kevin	Wholley, Dave
Schultz, Mark	Sweeney, Timothy	

Sykes, Craig

Scott, Robert

Senior Roads Scholar

The following is a list of the **158** individuals who have participated in a UNH T2 workshop within the last three years, have accrued at least seventy-five contact hours, and met the requirements of a Roads Scholar II, to become a **Senior Roads Scholar**:

Adler, Bruce Clarke, Reagan Felch, Bruce

Aldrich, Jason Clifford, Gary Fortune, Samuel

Coates, Rob Almon, David Fox, Kyle

Almon, Wayne Conkey II, George Garland, Seth

Avery, Mark Cote, Alan Garlington, Dan

Bartula, Thomas Coursey, Nick Gaskell, Larry

Craig III, Clark (Chip) Gay, Robert Bean, James

Beauregard, Neal Crosby, Benjamin Golemo, Robert

Bell, Gavin Crosby, David Gourley, Noel Benson, Geoff Culpon, James Haines, Jeffrey

Bevilacqua, Dale Demers, Kevin Hall, Christopher

Blecharczyk, Greg Desfosses, David Hamilton, Kenneth

Donnelly, Jr., Robert Bogannan, Dave Harrington, Robert

Boyd, Steven Douglas, Erica Hatfield, Brad

Briand, David Dourdounas, Will Hazelton, Scott

Brown, Jason Dumont, Shawn Hetzel, Damian

Burley, Bob Dylyn, Jr., Charles W. Hilton, Warren

(Snap) Buxton, Robert Hodgdon, Kevin

Eddy, James Cantara, Jeffrey Hoffman, Craig

Ellis, Robert P. Hoffman, James

Carey, Scott Fagnant, Joseph Carter, Ralph

Faller, Michael Castor, Raymond Holland, Patrick

Farrar, Brandon Clark, Matthew Holmes, Jr., Leon

Hogan, Greg

Howe, Tyler Mitchell, Courtney Sorell III, Ames Hughes, Michael Morrow, Daniel St. Cyr, Jason Husband, Wayne Moss, Nicholas St. Pierre, Steve Jackson, Archibald Nourse, Peter Starkey, John (Archie) Pacheco, James Starr, Douglas Jaquith, Chad Paige, Gary Stearns, Dean Johnston, Scott Paradis, Erin Stevens, Jake Keets, Dave Paul, Steve Stevens, Jamie Kelly, Mike Peare, Carl Storey, Jason Kenneally, David Perkins, Charles Strong, Jeff Kinmond, Scott Plourde, James M. Sullivan, Chris Knowles, Asa Prussman, Jr., Calvin Sullivan, Kevin Lacerte, Jr., Emile Ranfos III, Victor Sweeney, Timothy Lahey, John Reed, Peter Sykes, Craig Landry, Brian Sylvia, Phillip Robitaille, Kelly Lapointe, Cameron Rouleau, Chris Tatro, Mike Lashua, Don Rowell, Kevin Thayer, Ed Laughy, Sr., Michael Rucker, Jason Theriault, Christopher Lombard, Wayne Ruel, Carl Theriault, Meghan Lucas, Ralph Sargent, William B. Thibodeau, Earl Lundstedt, Jr., Roy Schofield, Richard Tommila, Tyler MacDonald, Randall Schultz, Mark Tourville, Ed Major, James Scott, Robert Trempe, Roger Mandigo, Alan Sharpe, Ryan Truax, Dean Martin, Brian Shea, Tobias Trythall, John Mayer, Christopher Vachon, Don Smith, Leon Mendozza, Adam Smith, Mitchell Vatalaro, John Messenger, Greg Smith, Russell Wadleigh, Ted Mitchell, Brock

Wallace, Fred

Smith, Steve

Weed, Keith White, Shawn Weeks, Roger Wholley, Dave

Master Roads Scholar

The following is a list of the **120** individuals who have participated in a UNH T2 workshop within the last three years, have accrued at least one hundred contact hours, and met the requirements of a Roads Scholar II, to become a **Master Roads Scholar**:

Adler, Bruce	Cote, Alan	Gourley, Noel
Almon, David	Coursey, Nick	Hamilton, Kenneth
Almon, Wayne	Craig III, Clark (Chip)	Harrington, Robert
Avery, Mark	Crosby, Benjamin	Hatfield, Brad
Bartula, Thomas	Crosby, David	Hazelton, Scott
Bean, James	Culpon, James	Hetzel, Damian
Beauregard, Neal	Demers, Kevin	Hilton, Warren
Bell, Gavin	Desfosses, David	Hodgdon, Kevin
Benson, Geoff	Donnelly, Jr., Robert	Holland, Patrick
Blecharczyk, Greg	Dourdounas, Will	Holmes, Jr., Leon
Bogannan, Dave	Dumont, Shawn	Husband, Wayne
Boyd, Steven	Ellis, Robert P.	Jackson, Archibald
Brown, Jason	Fagnant, Joseph	(Archie)
Buxton, Robert	Faller, Michael	Johnston, Scott
Carter, Ralph	Farrar, Brandon	Keets, Dave
Clark, Matthew	Felch, Bruce	Kelly, Mike
Clarke, Reagan	Fortune, Samuel	Kenneally, David
Clifford, Gary	Fox, Kyle	Kinmond, Scott
Coates, Rob	Garlington, Dan	Knowles, Asa
Conkey II, George	Golemo, Robert	Lacerte, Jr., Emile

Strong, Jeff Landry, Brian Plourde, James M. Prussman, Jr., Calvin Lashua, Don Sullivan, Kevin Laughy, Sr., Michael Ranfos III, Victor Sweeney, Timothy Lombard, Wayne Reed, Peter Sykes, Craig Lucas, Ralph Rucker, Jason Sylvia, Phillip Lundstedt, Jr., Roy Sargent, William B. Tatro, Mike Schofield, Richard MacDonald, Randall Thayer, Ed Major, James Schultz, Mark Theriault, Christopher Sharpe, Ryan Martin, Brian Theriault, Meghan Mendozza, Adam Shea, Tobias Tourville, Ed Messenger, Greg Smith, Leon Trempe, Roger Smith, Mitchell Mitchell, Brock Truax, Dean Smith, Steve Trythall, John Mitchell, Courtney Morrow, Daniel Sorell III, Ames Vachon, Don Moss, Nicholas St. Cyr, Jason Vatalaro, John Pacheco, James St. Pierre, Steve Wallace, Fred Paige, Gary Starkey, John Weed, Keith White, Shawn Paradis, Erin Starr, Douglas Wholley, Dave Paul, Steve Stearns, Dean Peare, Carl Stevens, Jamie

Storey, Jason

Perkins, Charles

Master Roads Scholar II

The following is a list of the **41** individuals who have participated in a UNH T2 workshop within the last three years, accrued at least one hundred fifty contact hours, met the requirements of a Roads Scholar II and Safety Champion, to become a **Master Roads Scholar II**:

Almon, David Hatfield, Brad Shea, Tobias

Bartula, Thomas Hilton, Warren Smith, Steve

Bean, James Hodgdon, Kevin Sorell III, Ames

Beauregard, Neal Johnston, Scott St. Pierre, Steve

Bell, Gavin Kelly, Mike Starkey, John

Bogannan, Dave Kinmond, Scott Sweeney, Timothy

Buxton, Robert Mitchell, Brock Sykes, Craig

Cote, Alan Mitchell, Courtney Sylvia, Phillip

Crosby, David Morrow, Daniel Thayer, Ed

Culpon, James Paul, Steve Truax, Dean

Demers, Kevin Perkins, Charles White, Shawn

Donnelly, Jr., Robert Ranfos III, Victor

Rucker, Jason

Golemo, Robert Schofield, Richard

Gourley, Noel Schultz, Mark

Faller, Michael

Advanced Master Roads Scholar

The following are the 5 individuals who have participated in a UNH T2 workshop, accrued at least two hundred contact hours, met the requirements of a Roads Scholar II and Safety Champion, and have assisted the UNH T2 Center in some capacity to become an **Advanced Master Roads Scholar**:

Ames Sorell III Gordon Ellis

Butch Leel Scott Kinmond

Craig Sykes

Safety Champion

The following is a list of **162** individuals who participated in a UNH T2 workshop within the last three years and have accrued at least 20 hours in Safety specific workshops through the UNH T2 Center to become a **Safety Champion**:

Aborn, Mike Benware, Alan Byrnes, Joshua

Aldrich, Jason Bernier, Raymond E. Cepurneek, Bob

Allen, Eric Blais, Craig Clark, Christopher M.

Almon, David Blecharczyk, Greg Clark, Matthew

Audet, Chris Bogannan, Dave Clarke, Reagan

Avery, Mark Bordeau, Brian Clifford, Gary

Barss, Gerald Boyd, Steven Coates, Rob

Bartula, Thomas Briand, David Colonna, Mark

Bean, James Brodeur, Marc Conkey II, George

Beauregard, Neal Burley, Bob Cote, Alan

Bell, Gavin Buxton, Robert Cote, Harry

Cotton, Charlie	George Sr., Peter	Kinmond, Scott
Coursey, Nick	Golemo, Robert	Knight, Robert
Crosby, Benjamin	Gourley, Noel	Lahey, John
Crosby, David	Haines, Jeffrey	Lambert, Robert
Culpon, James	Hall, Christopher	Lamos, Lucas
Currier, Toby	Hamilton, Kenneth	Landry, Brian
Demers, Kevin	Hatfield, Brad	Lapointe, Cameron
Denver, Michael	Hawkins, Fred	Lashua, Don
Desfosses, David	Hayes, Bryan	Laughy, Sr., Michael
Donnelly, Jr., Robert	Hazelton, Scott	Lucas, Ralph
Dourdounas, Will	Hetzel, Damian	Lundstedt, Jr., Roy
Drake, Dana	Hilton, Warren	MacDonald, Randall
Dylyn, Jr., Charles W. (Snap)	Hodgdon, Kevin	Magoon, Scott
	Hoffman, Craig	Major, James
Eastman, Dennis	Hoffman, James	Marchetti, Shawn
Elliott, Peter	Hogan, Greg	Martin, Brian
Ellis, Robert P.	Holland, Patrick	Mayer, Christopher
Faller, Michael	Holmes, Jr., Leon	McAllister, George
Fanny, Robert	Husband, Wayne	Mendozza, Adam
Farrar, Brandon	Jackson, Archibald	Messenger, Greg
Fitzgerald, Justin	(Archie)	Mitchell, Brock
Fortune, Samuel	Jacobs, Adam	Mitchell, Courtney
Fox, Kyle	Johnston, Scott	Morrison, Gary
Garland, Seth	Kelly, Mike	Morrow, Daniel
Gaskell, Larry	Kenneally, David	Moss, Nicholas
Gay, Robert	Kennett, William	O'Brien, Duncan
	00	

Pacheco, James Smith, Margaret Tatro, Mike

Paradis, Erin Smith, Mitchell Theriault, Christopher

Paul, Steve Smith, Steve Thibodeau, Earl

Peare, Carl Smith, Tyler Thompson, Dan

Pelchat, Joseph Sorell III, Ames Tommila, Tyler

Perkins, Charles St. Cyr, Jason Tourville, Ed

Perkins, Jay St. Pierre, Steve Trempe, Roger

Piroso, Brian Starkey, John Truax, Dean

Plourde, James M. Starr, Douglas Trythall, John

Ranfos III, Victor Stearns, Dean Tyler, Jim

Roeun, Sareth Stevens, Jamie Wadleigh, Ted

Rouleau, Chris Stone, David Walker, Scott

Rucker, Jason Storey, Jason Wallace, Fred

Sargent, William B. Strong, Jeff Weed, Keith

Schofield, Richard Sullivan, Kevin White, Shawn

Schultz, Mark Surette, Kyle

Sharpe, Ryan Sweeney, Timothy

Shea, Tobias Sykes, Craig

Silver, Caleb Sylvia, Phillip

From all of us at the UNH Technology Transfer Center —

CONGRATULATIONS

2024 NH Roads Scholars!

Published on November 15, 2024 by: Marilee Enus, UNH T2

UNH Technology Transfer Center 33 Academic Way Durham NH, 03824

> www.t2.unh.edu t2.center@unh.edu

We do our best to keep our database up to date. The data in this directory is based on records as of 11/12/2024. If you see an error, please let us know. If you are listed as achieving a Roads Scholar level but did not receive a certificate of achievement, please contact our office at T2.Center@unh.edu.